Norm Moore
I |

From: Kris Wanamaker

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 7:38 AM

To: 2020 Election

Subject: | voted in person and my vote has not yet been counted!!

Just checked the AZ web site again and my history still does not show | voted! | voted in person in Pima County.

Kris Wanamaker

Sent from my iPhone



Norm Moore

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mark Simpson & Tim Roberts
Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:56 AM
2020 Election

Election Fraud

You are all a bunch of FUCKING morons! He lost! GET OVER IT!

On 11/30/2020 10:46 AM 2020 Election <2020election@azleg.gov> wrote:

Thank you for contacting our office. We are in receipt of your submission and are thankful for your
willingness to share information relating to the 2020 election. Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

From: Mark Simpson & Tim Roberts
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:59 PM
To: 2020 Election <2020election@azleg.gov>

Subject: Election Fraud

Ms. Fann;

THERE WAS NO VOTER FRUAD. TURMP LOST! GET OVER IT!

The only constituents across the state concerned the voting process are the scre loser FOX news
watching morons. Sounds like you are one of them.



Norm Moore

From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:25 AM
To: 2020 Election

Subject: Election ballot fraud

| know I am probably too late to report, but wanted to add a small irregularity in the event you are still gathering
information.

My daughter has been a registered AZ voter since she was 18 but has never voted until this election. She was sent an
early vote ballot by the state without ever having requested it. She voted in person with us and when we checked on
her early vote status, we could see the early ballot that was sent to her but "cancelled" once she voted. | understand AZ
is not supposed to send out ballots without proper request (and | verified that myself with them), but yet she received
one. | hope {and believe) her early in- person ballot was counted but she did in fact receive a ballot without requesting
it.

The hallot we received came with a green envelope.
Thank you for your time.

Kathy Carey



Norm Moore

From: Rodney Martin

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:29 PM
To: 2020 Election

Subject: VICTIM OF VOTER FRAUD- See Below
Importance: High

The followinmg is a letter hand delivered to Maricopa County Elections.

| also filed a Police Report with Scottsdale PD as noted in the letter.

JUDGE RODNEY MARTIN {Ret.)

November 3, 2020

MARICOPA COUNTY ELECTIONS
510 SOUTH 3* AVENUE

PHOENIX, AZ 85003

Re: Provisional Ballot
Dear Maricopa County Elections:
1 am writing regarding the following issues:
1. Formal Demand my Provisional Ballot be counted

2. Lodge Formal Notice | am victim of Identity Theft
3. Concern with how my Provisional Ballot was processed



BACKGROUND:

| retired, due to health issues, and relocated to Scottsdale in the Summer of 2019. | previously resided in Tempe, Yuma,
and Tucson {during Ccllege).

When | changed my address for purposes of voter registration, a letter was received from your office, while | was
hospitalized. My son replied noting my address (2) TWO separate times.

For the record and for obvious reasons for the last 10 years | have always had a separate mailing address due to my
service as a Judge and now retired, for security purposes. This is especially relevant now as { do not want my prior

career to possibly bring dange:

My son informs me he replied (2) TWO times to your office informing your office | have resided since June 2020, at
. My mailing address (secure Box next door)

Note: [ am a retired Judge and have served the Salt River Pima Maricopa Indian Community and also served (appointed
by the Governor) on the Arizona Commission of indian Affairs.

EVENTS OF NOV. 2,2020:

On November 2, 2020, | had a medical appointment on Scottsdale Road, afterward | was advised there was a voting
location down the road, thus | decided to avoid the lines and proceed to vote.

The Voting Location in question was: the Scottsdale Worship Center at 6508 E. Cactus Road, Scottsdale, Az 85254
Upon entering, a Poll Worker attempted to check me in by inputting my Arizona Driver’s License.
To my surprise, when my Arizona Driver’s License number was inputted by the Poll Worker, the number linked to

another individual, | believe by the name “Murrillo”, | may have this exact name incorrect as | did not write it down, but
as | recall this also showed what appeared to be a Tolleson, Az address.

For the record | am NOT this person, have never used this name NOR have | ever resided in Tolleson.

It is clear my identification documents have been cloned, sold, or coopted. | am presently the victim of identity Theft,
the defendants having been caught outside Maricopa County and both are presently criminally charged, however this
individual in Tolleson is not the name of those currently criminally charged.

The Poll Worker called for her Supervisor who attempted to address the issue and manually type in my information.

However when he did, upon using my Driver’s License Number, your System defaulted to the fraudulent person using
my Driver’s License Number OR when the Supervisor used my address, it defaulted to a Goodyear Address. Piease note,
1 have NEVER resided in Goodyear, Az.

In the end, the Supervisor issued a Provisional Ballot, but once at the Voting Booth, I noticed it had candidates outside of
Scottsdale i.e. the Polling Supervisor gave me the ballot associated with the Goodyear address. | was able to vote for the
major offices and Statewide Ballot Measures, which are indeed most important to me, but the incorrect ballot should be
noted. It was issued by the Polling Supervisor despite my informing the Supervisor of its being incorrect.

2



As a result of learning my driver’s license is being used illegally by the person in Tolleson, immediately after | left the
Polling location, |filed a Fraud & Identity Theft Report with the Scottsdale Police Dept, Officer Sodeman

| have no idea how my driver’s license came to be obtained and illegally used by the individually who has now been
using it fraudulently, | did advise the Scottsdale Police to contact your office as when it is inputted in your system, it links
to another person (not me) and to an address (never resided at by me).

CONCLUSSION:

I am and have been duly domiciled in Scottsdale since the Summer of 2019 {upon my medical retirement)

| ask that all necessary steps be taken to correct this situation, that your office cooperate with the Scottsdale Police Dept
as to the fraudulent use of my Driver’s License number, and my vote be counted as | should NOT be prejudiced due to
circumstances | am not liable for.

Very truly yours,

Rodney Matin, Judge (Ret.)



Very truly yours,

Rodney Martin, Judge (Ret)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent,
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message
and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of

this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.



Norm Moore

I AR
From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:25 PM
To: 2020 Election
Subject: Yesterday's Public Meeting 11/30/2020
Attachments: IMG_20201114_150636.jpg; IMG_20201114_150645.jpg

My Name is Daniel Elias and | have been a resident of Arizona living in Avondale for the past 15 years. At age 28, my
wife and | left five generations of family behind in Los Angeles. We did it to escape corruption, suppression of our rights,
and a community even as Professionals became unaffordable. We wanted a place 1o raise our children where they
might not be limited by a cruel political machine.

What | saw and listened to in yesterday's Public Meeting was horrifying. To see our own people pushed aside like dogs
as Ducey and Hobbs certified the election the same day. Do they truly not care about our citizens or worse not care
about the truth? Them rushing to certify before they heard us is unforgivable and strengthens my resolve as to how bad
the scheme to steal our election has hecome.

| want a special session and an investigation with subpoena and property confiscation powers befare we send our
electoral college votes. There are too many instances of direct crimes committed against our citizens. The Dominion
and similar ways to cheat need to be completely investigated Anything | can do to assist this happening please cail on
me.

My ) daughters are all | am thinking about as true wickedness is taking over our City.

If it is of any assistance, attached is an Affadavit | submitted to a notary volunteer just over a week after the election
during a Stop the Steal rally at the AZ State Capitol.

God bless everyone who was there to participate in and put together yesterday's Public Meeting. | was truly inspired in
a patriotic and justice seeking way.

Regards,

Daniel Elias
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Norm Moore
[

From: Barbara McGeough

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:41 PM
To: 2020 Election

Subject: Election

It is becoming very apparent that there is a similarity of election fraud in several states including Arizona. As a resident
and voter in AZ | am appalled at the use of Dominion voting machines in our state. | am also very unclear why Katie
Hobbs certified the vote with so many suspicious things having gone on with the vote tabulation. The longer it went on
the more chance of fraud. Never in the 38 years | have lived in AZ have | witnessed votes being counted days after the
election. Very suspicious!!

| recently listened to the witnesses and attorneys for the Trump team. it is very obvious that things are not right with
this election in AZ. We need an audit of votes, voters, and signature matching. If this isn't looked into by our legislative
officials we will never have a fair election again. This is your job as elected officials representing the people of AZ.
Barbara McGeough

Sent from my iPad




Norm Moore

_ R
From: MICHAEL MENDOZA
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:09 PM
To: Russell Bowers;2020 Election;Karen Fann
Cc: John Allen;Nancy Barto;Leo Biasiucci;Walter Blackman;Shawnna Bolick;Noel

Campbell;Frank CarrolRegina Cobb;David Cook;Tim Dunn;john Fillmore;Mark
Finchem;Travis Grantham;Gail Griffin;John Kavanagh;Anthony Kern;Jay Lawrence;Becky
Nutt;Joanne Osborne;Kevin Payne;Warren Petersen;Steve Pierce;Tony Rivero;Bret
Roberts;Thomas T.J. Shope;Bob Thorpe;Ben Toma;Kelly Townsend;Michelle Udall;Jeff
Weninger;Sylvia Allen;Sonny Borrelli;Paul Boyer;Kate Brophy McGee;Heather
Carter;David Farnsworth;Eddie Farnsworth;David Gowan;Rick Gray;Sine Kerr;Vince
Leach;David Livingston;).D. Mesnard;Tyler Pace;Frank Pratt;Michelle Ugenti-Rita

Subject: Arizona Elections "Equal Protection Rights"

Attachments: Secretary of State's Office announces upgrade 1o ServiceArizona.com and new
AZVoteSafe Guide for Native American voters _ Arizona Secretary of State.pdf; AZSOS_
2020_Native_American_Vote_Guide (1).pdf

Dear House Speaker Russel "Rusty" Bowers,
Dear Senate President Karen Fann,

| feel as though my voice and my vote has been undermined and that this was a fraudulent election. As my community
congregates and shares notes, the majority of my community about 80% including my household of 3 legal voters voted
Republican across the ticket. There was no way we the people were going to surrender our way of life, our lifestyle, our
beliefs to Democrat Socialist rule. This is one of the reason that | moved from California to Arizona and so did every ex
California citizen that | came across here in the valley and in my community. [ call on legislators to call a special session
or what legal steps appropriate that can be taken.

| am begging you to please care about the truth and care about voter integrity and care about election integrity and please
care about my voice my vote. With all the facts and evidence that keep pouring out everyday by legal citizens who are
registered to vote in this state about all of the cheating so badly that was done by one party in favor of their own party that
| beg you to not recognize and to reject the certification of the election held on November 3, 2020 because it was
extensively overwhelmingly littered with fraud.

We The People demand that you take back your Constitutional powers under the US Constitution 212 and appoint your
own eleciors,

Ancther issue | have with this last election is favoritism with certain sections in this state and not for others in this state.
First of all, My dad and brother are registered with the Sovereign Nation Of The Chiricahua Apache" in New Mexico. So
my other concern here in Maricopa County and across Arizona that millions of dollars were invested for Native Americans
a month and a half before this election September 21, 2020 by the Secretary of State and her office using COVID-19 as a
disguise that opened up and encourage cheating which is also called fraud. She called it " AZVoteSafe Guide for Native
American voters. This might not look like a problem on it's face, but when you dive in and look into some of the details of
this last minute new rule.

Here is what she pushed in order to gain a vote for the Democrats. I've also attached the copy for your leisure.

« If a residence address cannot be found using traditional validation methods to confirm a legal vote, the
voter can enter a non-standard address, such as a description of a residence location, a Google Plus Code
or a latitude and longitude as their residence address. How can you confirm someones address based
on a description of a location? How many votes were accepted a location as an address?

This was upgraded to ServiceArtzona.com.



o Who confirmed that this new address rule given to Native American communities were also given
fo all legal citizens in Maricopa county and the entire Arizona legal citizens?

o Because the new address rule was implemented on ServiceArizona.com. What was the ballot count of
the legal and illegal voters who used this way of means to vote?

o Did illegal aliens aka unauthorized immigrants with ID cards participate in this new rule? Who confirmed
that these special ID carriers did not vote and cancel my vote out?

On August 31, 2016 Phoenix council created a city photo-identification card for illegal aliens aka unauthorized immigrants.
City of Phoenix expected about 10k in the first year to sign up in 2016. It's probably 4x as much now if not more. Who
checked and can confirm 100% that these unauthorized immigrants carrying this form of ID did not vote?

With this D card given to thousands of illegal aliens aka unauthorized immigrants, did all of you do your do diligence and
verify the following:

o Did any illega! aliens aka unauthorized immigrants vote? Who can 100% confirm they were not?
o Were these votes counted and approved the the final results? Who can 100% confirm they were not?

I'm confused and angry at the leadership or lack there of, to such an important process to and of this nation. 1
have plenty of guestions and concerns ahout all these election irregularities so | email my leadership but all ] get
is an auto reply.

| feel like Maricopa County board of supervisors, Secretary of State, the Governor and the recorders Office have
all played a roll in causing the disenfranchise feelings out here in the community.

I hope you take steps to immediately go back to voting in person with paper ballots and with voter ID for 2022
and beyond. There can be no other remedy for future voting if you refuse to get rid of voting machines.
Otherwise ,we the people will consider all future voting as a fraud.

For the November 3, 2020 election, you should immediately try to get down to the bottom of all the Affidavits from eye
witnesses that were provided in public by Rudy Giuliani this pass Monday. No certification should have ever been
finalized without listening to all these complaints. It was very suspicious that all ballot counting stopped at the same time
in all battle ground state. The current evidence is pointing to crimes being committed domestically and foreign which could
possibly be treason when it's all said and done..

The world is watching this election and in some countries people are protesting what they say to be a corrupt
and fraudulent election. They consider the USA the beacon of hope, and to let all these allegations go
unpunished the USA becomes just another corrupt country.

If we carel

With all do respect,

Michael Mendoza



2020 AZVoteSafe Guide
for Native Americans

Recommendatlons for Arlzona Voters
in Trlbal Commumtles

Due to COVID-19, the Secretary of State's Office is encouraging all voters to request a ballot-by-mail to ensure they
have a safe and reliable option for voting. Tribal members historically participate in voting on Election Day as a civic
and community event, and many tribal members face challenges to voting by mail due to limited mail service and
language assistance needs. However, because of current public health concerns, it's more important than ever to plan
ahead and have back-up options available. Use the steps below as a quick reference guide to making your plan for
voting in 2020 and ensuring your voice is heard in our democracy.

STEP 1 — REGISTER TO VOTE

* Register to vote by filling out a voter registration form, which you can download at Arizona.Vote or call your County
Recorder to request a mailed form. If you have an AZ Driver's License or 1D, you can register to vote online at

www,servicearizona.com.
* Ifyou're already registered, confirm your registration status at Arizona.Vote and update your address or other

information if needed.
* The deadline to register to vote or update your voter registration is October 5, 2020.

STEP 2 —_ REQUEéT A BALLOT BY MAIL

 Getting a ballot-by-mail should be part of every tribal member's voting plan. It is your choice how you ultimately
decide to vote. Even if you prefer or plan to vote in-person, requesting a ballot-by-mail will ensure you have a safe
and secure back-up option for voting this year - an option that doesn't require waiting in line to get a ballot or
needing to vote at a potentially crowded polling place.

* Ifyou have a mailing address or P.O. Box and are not already on the Permanent Early Voting List (PEVL), request a
one-time ballot-by-mail for the 2020 General Election or join the PEVL as soon as possible so you have enough time
to receive the ballot, get language or other assistance if needed, vote it, and return the ballot on time.

* Call your County Recorder or go to Arizona.Vote to request a ballot-by-mail. The deadline to request a ballot-by-
mail or join the PEVL is October 23, 2020.

STEP 3 — VOTE AND SIGN YOUR BALLOT-BY-MAIL

* If you need language assistance when you get your ballot-by-mail, contact your County Recorder's Office or
Elections Department (listed below) to learn about available resources. Certain community organizations may also

have language assistance resources.
* After voting your ballot, put your ballot in the return envelope and make sure you sign the affidavit envelope. You

should also provide a phone number in the appropriate space on the envelope so elections officials can contact
you if there are any issues with your ballot.

KNOW YOUR OPTIONS — MAKE SURE YOU HAVE A VOTE PLAN




'STEP 4 — RETURN YOUR BALLOT BY 7:00 P.M. ON ELECTION DAY

s [fyou Voted a ballot-by-mail, your best option is to return your voted ballot to any voting location in your county on

Election Day. You can also drop off your hallot at your County Recorder’s office, any early voting location in your

county, or any other designated drop-off location in your county. Contact your County Recorder or visit

Arizona.Vote to find all available drop-off locations.
¢ Ballots must be received by county election officials by 7:00 p.m. on Election Day to be counted.

If you cannot drop off your ballot yourself for any reason, a family member, household member, caregiver, or

election worker can help return your voted, sealed, and signed ballot for you.

¢ [f you need to mail your voted ballot back, make sure you mail it early enough to arrive at the County Recorder’s

office by 7:00 p.m. on Election Day. The state's recommended last day to mail back a ballot is October 27, but if you
live in a rural area with slower mail service, you should build in more time.

STEP 5 — VOTING IN-PERSON

* [fyou did not receive a ballot-by-mail or otherwise choose to vote in-person, we encourage you to vote early. To
learn about in-person early voting options, contact your County Recorder's office.

* [f you choose to vote in-person on Election Day, confirm your correct voting location by contacting your county
elections department (see beiow) or visiting Arizona.Vote. Curbside voting may be available.

* Whether you're voting early or on Election Day, remember to bring valid identification to vote in-person. For
information on valid identification, visit Arizona.Vote.

* In-person voters should take precautions to help protect themselves, other voters, and poll workers:
°o Come prepared. Review and mark a sample ballot so you can vote quickly and minimize the time you need to

spend at the voting location.

© Wear a face covering. If it can be safely managed, wear a cloth face covering when you go to vote to help
protect yourself and those around you.

© Bring your own pen. Bring your own pen to the voting location to minimize contact with surfaces others may
have touched. Some voting locations may have single-use pens available, but bringing your own pen will help
keep you safe and minimize waste.

© Maintain physical distancing. Stay at least 6 feet away from other voters and poll workers whenever possible
(except for caregivers and members of the same household).

¢ Wash your hands. Wash your hands with soap and water (for at least 20 seconds) before and after voting. If
facilities are not readily available, use hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol.

© Don't touch your face. Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

_ COUNTY RECORDERS AND ELECTIONS CONTACT INFORMATION |

APACHE COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-337-751%

Recorder Email: voterreg@co.apache.az.us
Elections Phone: 928-337-7537

Elections Email: arcmero@co.apache.az.us

COCHISE COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 520-432-8358 / 888-457-4513
Recorder Email: recorder@cochise.az.gov
Elections Phone: 520-432-8970 / 888-316-8065
Elections Email: Imarra@cochise.az.gov

COCONINO COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-679-7860
Toll Free: 800-793-6181

Email: ceelections@coconino.az.gav

GILA COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-402-8740

Recorder Email: shingham@gilacountyaz.gov
Elections Phone: $28-402-8709

Elections Email: emariscal@gilacountyaz.gov

GRAHAM COUNTY

Recorder Phone: $28-428-3560

Recorder Email: recorder@graham.az.gov
Elections Phone: 928-792-5037

Elections Email: hudederstadt@graham.az.gov

GREENLEE COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-865-2632

Recorder Email: smilheiro@greenlee.az.gov
Elections Phone: 928-865-2072

Elections Email: bfiguerca@greenlee.az.gov

LA PAZ COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-669-6136 / 888-526-8685
Recorder Email: recorder@lapazcountyaz.org
Elections Phone: 928-669-6149

Elections Email: kscholl@lapazcountyaz.org

MARICOPA COUNTY
Recorder and Elections Phone: 5602-506-1511
Email: voterinfo@risc.maricopa.gov

MOHAVE COUNTY
Recorder Phone: 928-753-0701 / 888-607-0733

Recorder Email: voterregistration@mohavecounty.us

Elections Phone: 928-753-0733
Elections Email: elections@mohavecounty.us

NAVAJO COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-524-4194

Email: VoterRegistration@navajocountyaz.gov
Elections Phone: $28-524-4062

Email: Rayleen.richards@navajocountyaz.gov

PIMA COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 520-724-4330

Email: PimaRequests@recorder.pima.gov
Elections Phone: 520-724-6830
Elections Email: elections@pima.gov

PINAL COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 520-866-6830

Recarder Email: recorder@pinal.gov
Elections Phone: 520-866-7550

Elections Email: michele.forney@pinal.gov

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 520-375-7990

Recorder Email: voter@santacruzcountyaz.gov
Elections Phone: 520-375-7808

Email: hampton@santacruzcountyaz.gov

YAVAPAI COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-771-3244

Email: web.voter registration@yavapai.us
Elections Phone: 928-771-3250

Elections Email: web.elections@yavapai.us

YUMA COUNTY

Recorder Phone: 928-373-6034

Email: voterservices@yumacountyaz.gov
Elections Phone: 928-373-1014

Email: mary.fontes@yumacountyaz.gov

Questlons" VISIt Arlzona Vote or contact the Secretary of State S Offlce at 1-877-TH E-VOTE




~Visit OpenBooks (https://openbooks.az.gov) Ombudsman-Citizens Aide (https://www.azoca.gov)
Get the facis on COVID-19 (htips://azdhs.gov/preparedness/epidemiclogy-disease-control/infectious-disease-

epidemiology/index.php#novel-coronavirus-home})

AZ.Gov (hitps://az.gov/search/) ‘é; (https://az.gov)
[ Sean | Q
(fabout-office/contact-us) {https:/fiwitter.com/secretaryhobbs)
{hitps://www.facebook.com/SecretaryHobbs) (https:/iwww.instagram.com/azsecretaryhobbs/)
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» Secretary of State's Office announces upgrade to ServiceArizana.com and new AZVoteSafe Guide for Nafive American voters (/fabout-
office/media-center/press-releases/1223)

Secretary of State’s Office announces upgrade to ServiceArizona.com and new
AZVoteSafe Guide for Native American voters

PRESS RELEASE

For Immediate Release

)
‘_

S

KATIE HOBBS

SECRETARY OF STATE
Monday, September 21, 2020

PHOENIX ~ Ahead of National Voter Registration Day, the Secretary of State’s Office is proud
to announce an upgrade to ServiceArizona.com that allows voters to register or update their voter
registration online even if their residence location does not have a standard address.

if a residence address cannot be found using traditional validation methods, the voter can enter a
non-standard address, such as a description of residence location, Google Plus Code, or latitude
and longitude as their residence address.

“This new option allows voters who may not have a traditional address the opportunity to register to
vote and participate in the election process,” Arizona Secretary of State Katie Hobbs said. “Na#
voters in rural and tribal communities do not have a standard address, and this allows them t¢,
register online. Our office is continually working to ensure a more inclusive process.”



The Secretary of State’s Office has also released a new voter information and safety guide
developed specifically for indigenous communities ahead of the Nov. 3 General

the latest guide developed as part of the office’s #AZVoteSafe Fitiative (bt_tps:l/azsos.gowabout-
office/media-center/press-releases/1201), aimed at helping voters in Arizona vote safely and
securely in the 2020 elections.

“Native American communities have historically participated in voting in-person on Election Day as a
civic and community event,” said Hobbs. “Due to current public health concerns, it's now more
important than ever to plan ahead and have back-up options for voting.”

The guide provides step-by-step recommendations for Native American voters in tribal communities
to ensure they can vote and that their vote is counted. The recommendations include:

= Registering to vote or updating registration information as early as possible, and by the October
5, 2020 deadline

« Joining the Permanent Early Voting List or making a one-time request for a ballot-by-mail as
early as possible, and by the October 23, 2020 deadline

« Developing a plan for voting, whether it is through a ballot-by-mail, voting early in-person,
or voting on Election Day

» Returning a ballot-by-mail as early as possible, and utilizing secure drop-off options where
available

+ Following safety precautions when voting in-person

October 5, 2020 is the last day to register to vote for the November 3, 2020 General

Election. Eligible Arizonans who have an Arizona driver’s license or state identification card are
encouraged to register online at www,ServiceArizona.com

(hitp://www.ServiceArizona.com). Those who cannot register online through ServiceArizona may call
the Secretary of State’s Office at 1-877-THE-VOTE to request a voter registration form or for further
assistance.

Registered voters can join the Permanent Early Voting List or make a one-time request for a ballot-
by-mail at Arizona.Vote (hitp://www.arizona.vote/).
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Lontact ror more inrormation.

Sophia Solis
Public Information Officer
Phone: (480) 417-2802 | Email (/contact-azsos?category=pio)
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From; Marie Cusenza
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 11:21 AM
To: 2020 Election
Subject: Voter Fraud

Hello,

| helped my boyfriend, Gary Miklya, research and respond to fraud in his case. We had found out that somecne had
illegally CANCELED his voter registration, forging his signature, back in June of 2017. We did forward to this email the
letter we had sent to the Voter Registrar of Yavapai County, AZ.

Do you have a website we can watch to find the results of your statewide research and findings?

Thank you,

Marie Cusenza



Norm Moore
L

A R
From:
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:15 PM
To: 2020 Election
Subject: Election Fraud

| am the current chairman of LD20 in Phoenix and received the note below. Do you want to follow up
with this gentleman, Sam Keene?

Naomi Kruse
LD20 Chairman

Im volunteering this afternoon at the Sun City Republican office. A gentleman called and left his name
and number in case anyone would like to talk with him regarding multiple ballots that were received.
His wife's sister's deceased husband received five ballots they are Democrat voters. They live in
Congress Arizona. A couple of her neighbors also received multiple ballots. | don't know if
congresswoman Lesko wants this information to forward on . | fold him someone would call him if
they felt they needed more information. His name is Sam Keene

Roxanne Wiegman

Naomi Kruse, Chairman



